
From:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Sent time:  10/23/2019 03:14:29 PM

To:  Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Subject:  Re: Question about vehicle queuing
 

Sure 11am will work. Thanks 

On Wednesday, October 23, 2019, Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Would 11AM work?  If not, let me know and I can try to move my 10:30 call.  Thanks.

 

Regards,

Miguel

 

Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050

Los Angeles, CA 90017

﴾213﴿ 261‐3050

 

From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 7:31 AM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Question about vehicle queuing

 

Thanks for the email response. I have an all day training workshop today. How about Friday around 10:30? 

On Tuesday, October 22, 2019, Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,

 

I just tried calling and left a VM at the number below.  Are you free tomorrow at 10AM or after 1PM? Thanks.

 

Regards,

Miguel

 

Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

mailto:M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/600+Wilshire+Blvd,+Suite+1050+%0D%0A+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/600+Wilshire+Blvd,+Suite+1050+%0D%0A+Los+Angeles,+CA+90017?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org
mailto:M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com


Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050

Los Angeles, CA 90017

﴾213﴿ 261‐3050

 

From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 1:32 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Question about vehicle queuing

 

Miguel, 

 

When you have a chance can you call me back at 213.482.7024. I have a question about vehicle queuing. 

 

Thanks 

 

--

 

Eduardo Hermoso
Transportation Engineer Associate III
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is
intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or
otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying
of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

--

 

Eduardo Hermoso
Transportation Engineer Associate III
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F600%2BWilshire%2BBlvd%2C%2BSuite%2B1050%2B%250D%250A%2BLos%2BAngeles%2C%2BCA%2B90017%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cb8be3592a8ea4191f25c08d757c5a260%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637074378676387431&sdata=FrOUSBEP0W9rhcmm5sn9qFLVestBhU5i2BCKEiTai6c%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F600%2BWilshire%2BBlvd%2C%2BSuite%2B1050%2B%250D%250A%2BLos%2BAngeles%2C%2BCA%2B90017%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cb8be3592a8ea4191f25c08d757c5a260%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637074378676397431&sdata=dsEahjjkoeC5Qplg1B2cBykTucj%2B7mLH2%2BFz%2F4jOQRg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org
mailto:M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com
tel:213.972.8451
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLADOTofficial&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cb8be3592a8ea4191f25c08d757c5a260%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637074378676397431&sdata=uWqswsGSFskfdhUJD6VyAAqXQ3SAwMOCMD8t58EK5EA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fladotofficial&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cb8be3592a8ea4191f25c08d757c5a260%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637074378676407430&sdata=rvHjf%2BL3pbUc7G1SrMxHgMxDF%2FeO1DDj0C4vSDspWn0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fladotofficial&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cb8be3592a8ea4191f25c08d757c5a260%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637074378676407430&sdata=F%2B4T8sqbK80L20s%2BpeZucxeKBT04KyF3luBE97TYwcw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FLADOT2012&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cb8be3592a8ea4191f25c08d757c5a260%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637074378676417417&sdata=ivoKElDwBX9nuH6ZHjBd19zXgM%2Bvnk3aYogLxgia7ao%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fladot.lacity.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cb8be3592a8ea4191f25c08d757c5a260%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637074378676427412&sdata=%2B9GGSQCjfPcthI3J4ctFag0xvPL9ZhFx0ALLlEgGQ94%3D&reserved=0


213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is
intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or
otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

 

-- 

Eduardo Hermoso

Transportation Engineer Associate III
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended
only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

tel:213.972.8451
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